CASE HISTORY

24/01/2017

Please can you contact me regarding this case as | would like an update and the full reasons as to her
vulnerability and why we have put her up in the hotel?

Thanks you

Louise Brown

Anti Social Behaviour officer

Community Safety Unit

Regeneration & Environment Department
London Borough of Enfield

020 8379 4467
louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk

History
22/11/2015 :
History

18/01/2016 :

email from police

From: James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 18 January 2016 15:31

To: Louise Brown

Subject: RE: Cordell [SEC=PROTECT]

Hi Louise,

Thanks for this - I'm pleased to hear you think Deborah is being properly supported and that she sounded better -
she was in a right state when we spoke to her last.

Good news that it looks like she might be able to get help to move.

For the camera, we are very happy to come along for a visit. I've spoken to our Sgt and as we understand it the
ideal course of action is to advise him to remove it in our presence, then if he refuses | believe you can take it
down and that should be fine so long as the camera itself is returned to Cordell. Let me know when your best
days for it would be and I'll see when we can manage best.

Best wishes,

James

PC James Flesher 337YE | Dedicated Ward Officer for Enfield Highway | North Cluster NPT Team B | Enfield
Borough OCU | james.flesher@met.police.uk |

Ward Mobile Number: 020 8721 2903

Follow @MPSEnfield for updates of what we're doing across the borough!

From: Louise Brown [mailto:Louise.Brown2@Enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 January 2016 11:03 ;

To: Flesher James D - YE

Subject: RE: Cordell [SEC=PROTECT]

Classification: PROTECT

Hi James,

| spoke with Deborah Andrews this morning, the leak issue was sorted over the weekend this was from the flat
above.

I do not know anything about Mr Cordell moving in two weeks time, unless she is getting confused with his threat
that he will get her in two weeks time?

Overall | am concerned that Deborah is not managing and appears to be getting more confused the last few
times | have spoken to her last week and today, she is also feeling that she needs further support by way of
supported accommodation. | do agree with her as the level of support that St John of God provide is high and the
dependency with other agencies is also constant and not something that housing or myself could provide long
term.

Deborah was much calmer this morning and | reassured he that if she has any concerns to contact me.

With regard to the camera not he is not allowed it to be train on anything else other that his front door.  Probably
means | will need to visit him to get this sorted. | may request your assistance with this | donijit really fancy
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